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1 cancellation policies, -or the fact that cancellations or

2 refunds are not provided;
3 E. Debiting or charging consumers’ credit or bank
4 || accounts without obtaining prior authorization from
S consumers for the debit or charge;
F. Failing to disclose the dollar amount of any
shipping and handling charge that will be added to the cost

of defendants’ prbducts or services, or that such charges
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are non-refundable if that is the case;
10 G. Failing to refund within 15 business days all
11 monies paid, excluding any shipping and handling cost that
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1 foreclosed homes, to consumers who have complied with the

2 material terms of any existing refund policy of defendants;

3 J. Failling to cancel any purchase within 72 hours of
4 a request to do so from a consumer who has satisfied the

5 material terms of any cancellation policy of defendants;

6 K. Violating the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R.
7 Part 310, as currently written or as amended, including

8 without limitation:

9 1. 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a) (1) (i), by failing to

10 disclose, in a clear and conspicuocus manner, before a

11 customer pays or authorizes payment for goods or services
12 offered, the total costs to purchase, receive, or use, and
13 the gquantity of, any goods or services that are the subject

14 of the sales offer;

15 | 2. 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a) (1) (ii), by failing to

~
Y

inﬁ:.f.—? e i ] e ) i el — e — >













Vol L1/ o9V/VY L 148 eags L1L/7a0 AlgliviAan

1 1. Determine the criteria for participation by
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l out of each defendant’s relationship with the government;

2 H. Any administrator of any program for consumers

3 shall destroy all records relating to this matter six years
4 after the closing of the account from whigh such funds were
5 disbursed or transfer of any remaining funds to the FTC

6 Treasury account, whichever is earlier, provided that no

7 records shall be destroyed unless and until a

8 representative of the Commission has received and approved

9 the administrator’s final accounting report. Records shall
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1 IX. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three
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1 shall include but not be limited to:

2 1. The individual defendants’ current residence
3 addresses and telephone numbers;

4 2. Defendants’ current employment, business

5 addresses and telephone numbers, a description of the

6 | business activities of each such employer, and defendants’
7 tiEles and responsibilities for each employer;

8 3. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of
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! ATTACHMENT A
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2 My name is Raymond E. McKown. I am an attorney employed by the Federal
3 Trade Commission, 10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700, Los Angeles, California
4 90024. On November 29, 2000, I placed the document captioned, “STIPULATED
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6 DEFENDANTS,” in the United States first class mail, postage prepaid, on the following:

7  William Rothbard
1541 Ocean Blvd., Ste. 200
*8  Santa Monica, CA 90401

9 Solomon Smith Barney
1077 Wilrhira R1A8h Fl~nr



